

# Pierson Place Association

*Neighbors Creating A Better Neighborhood*

4-25-07

## General Meeting Agenda

Monday, April 30, 2007, 6:30 pm  
Red Roof Inn, 502 W. Camelback Rd.

### Agenda Items:

#### Introductions and Overview

Guest Speaker: Kerry Wilcoxon, City Streets Department, Traffic In Our Neighborhood

Guest Speaker: Chris Garland (Mariposa), Neighbors Helping Neighbors

Newsletter: Update on advertising promotion.

Patroller Program: Overview, update and plans.

Cameras for Crime: 2 available for Mariposa, Pierson or Hazelwood.

Website: Update on start-up, need experienced help.

Resident Survey: Overview and update and plans.

Block Coordinators: Overview and update.

BW Grant: Update on current projects, t-shirts and caps design, address number painting, free security items - need help with distribution.

Monument Markers: need site location at 7th & Highland, form design committee.

Zoning Requests: Overview of neighborhood coordinator.

Treasurer's Report: Update on income and expense.

Available Positions: Secretary, Block Watch, Traffic, Preservation.

#### Notes:

Agenda items may change and/or may not be taken in this order.

Comments may be limited due to time constraints and to ensure all viewpoints are heard.